ANIL KUMAR LODHI

Add.: Samnapur khurd post Polaha Mandideep

Mail Id: anilnarvariya7@gmail.com Contact No.: 7389708100,7869495149



OBJECTIVE

To obtain a position that will allow me to utilize my technical skills, experience and willingness to learn in making an organization successful.

EXPERIENCE

Tafe Motors & Tractor Limited (Eicher tractor Mandideep Bhopal)

2018 - 2021

As a _DET and TTA

EDUCATION

Matriculation_ (CLASS - X) | YEAR - 2010
Passed with Govt. high school Polaha

69%

• Intermediate _ (CLASS - XII) | YEAR - 2012

Passed with Govt. hr. sec. School Mandideep 68%

 ITI_ Govt. ITI Mandideep | YEAR - 2013 Passed in Tractor Machine

Diploma _ Girdhar group of Institute | YEAR - 2018
Passed in mechanical Engineering
73%

 B.Tech_ TIT College Bhopal YEAR -2021
Passed in Mechanical Eng.
74%

SKILLS

Basic knowledge of PDCA Cycle, TS16949.

- Knowledge of production Department of SOP.
- Basic Knowledge of TPM, POKAYOKE, OHSAS and 6S.
- An effective communicator with excellent relationship management, problem solving & organisational skills. Calibrating Inspection
- gauges periodically with the help of Authorized calibration cell.
- Knowledge of torque tester, torque
- Customer handling
- Team leader and Fast work with our team

EXPERIENCE

i. TAFE MOTORS AND TRACTORS LIMITED

ii. SURIN AUTOMATIVE

iii. OLA ELECTRIC TECHNOOGIES

Now

2018 - 2022

2022 - 2023

2023 - Till

INTERESTS

Playing Cricket

Always ready to know new things

PERSONAL DETAILS

Father Name: Mr. Man Phool Singh

Mother name: Mrs Sumitra bai Marital Status.: Married Date of Birth: 10/02/1994

Strength: Positive attitude, Team Leader

Sex: Male

Email: anilnarvariya7@gmail.com

Nationality: India

Permanent Address: Village Samnapur khurd, Post Polaha, Tah- Gohorganj, Dist.- Raisen MP 462046

IT KNOWLEDGE AND WORK EXPERIENCE

- Basic Knowledge of M.S. Office & Basic Operating Knowledge of Computer.
- Also, Knowledge of Internet Surfing.

ACCOUNTABILITY

- 1. Responsibility for manpower handling and distribution as per deployment.
- 2. Achieve production target zero down time.
- 3. Daily updates SQDCM as per achieved targets.
- 4. Controlling process defects.
- 5. Monitoring the activities by daily work management like production, absenteeism, quality and safety.
- 6. Based system & practices on assembly line /sub assembly station to enhance the quality.
- 7. Daily maintain JH sheets.
- 8. Making a habit of 6S at each and every stage to keep the surroundings healthy.
- 9. Quality inspection all model tractor.
- 10. Worked as a team leader in production department in post paint Assembly line.
- 11. After tractor chassis paint, I can do all work.
- 12. Rework and rejection analysis

SUMMARY

I am a mechanical engineer with 3 years of hands-on experience in production line and vehicle inspection, Capable of taking challenging job and complete the tasks with in the dead line and efficient to put my best efforts depends on the organization with Sincerity and hard work.

DECRERATION

I hereby declare that all the information given above is correct to the best of my knowledge.